



Parking Committee Minutes
Wednesday, July 6, 2016 • Steele Block Conf. Room

NEXT MEETING:
Tuesday, August 2, 8am
Steele Block Conference Room

In attendance: Natalie Sherman, Laura Parette, Rick Bryant, Don Schneider, Zoe Gordon

Guests:

Business Survey Questionnaire: Survey went out Monday, June 6. Responses due by June 24. 18 responses out of approx. 40 received to date. Committee to walk into non-responding businesses and get answers by July 31st. Zoe to see if RW intern can assist us. Discussion about comparing/cross checking data collected to the tax records.

Parking data collection: Discussion about next data collection. Natalie to recruit volunteers again. Rick to connect with Trevor about getting the data.

Data collection date: Fri. July 15 all day

Parking signs: Zoe to speak with Jeffrey about Arvads putting their sign back up on the deck.

Line Striping: Natalie asked the municipality to stripe the end of Elm St. Given it is a residential area striping is not needed. They will stripe the corner of Elm and Randall to indicate no parking.

Parking Enforcement Officer: No report at this time.

Next steps/other discussion: Blue apartment building across from Bridgeside Books is vacant and has been purchased by Steve VanEsen/Pilgrim Partnership. There is interest for parking use.

Zoe discussed a letter of support for the committee's work from WADC.